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 Nordisk Sikkerhet AS  

Doffin reference: 2018-891301   
TED’s contract notice: 2018/S 054-120684  
Ref.: Multifunctional survey meters for the detection of RN materials  

 Project title: “RN material detection, protection, dosimetry equipment and 
training for Zhytomyrskyi Border Detachment, SBGS, Ukraine” 

 
 
 
 
 

 Addendum No. 1 
Questions and Answers No. 1 

 
Supply of multifunctional survey meters for  

the detection of radioactive and nuclear materials  
(dosimeter-radiometer) 
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The following questions have been sent to Nordisk Sikkerhet concerning the tender.                          
The questions and Nordisk Sikkerhet’s answers are presented below. 

 
Q1:  Could you please clarify the technical qualification criterion as stated in Clause 2) (b) 
Section 32.1 of the Invitation to Tender:  
“a tenderer and his subcontractor(s), if any, should have a valid Quality Management 
System compliant to the ISO 9001-2008 standard or other equivalent standard” 

Q1.1: Whether this requirement is obligatory condition?   

A1.1:  Yes. To be eligible for the participation in the tender procedure, tenderers should comply 
with the minimum qualification criteria specified in Section 32.1 of the Invitation to Tender. 

Please note that in case of a tender from a consortium the qualification criteria will be applied to 
the consortium as a whole (for example, if a tenderer is a consortium of two or more companies, 
the capabilities and experiences of all the members of consortium will be considered together, as 
the capabilities and experiences of a single tenderer.)  

Q1.2: Is it obligatory to provide the certificate of compliance with ISO 9001 standard for 
the legal entities? 

A1.2: It is not obligatory. According to Clause 2) (b) Section 32.1 of the Invitation to Tender, a 
tenderer and his subcontractor(s), if any, should have a valid Quality Management System 
compliant to the ISO 9001-2008 standard or other equivalent standard, regardless it is certified 
or not. 

In the latter case, instead of the quality management certificate, the Contracting Authority can 
request other documentary evidence that the tenderer (subcontractor) has a quality 
management system which sufficiently meets the qualification criteria. Such documentary 
evidence may be the company’s quality policy, quality manual, extracts from documented quality 
procedures and/or other quality assurance documents.     

Q1.3: Will it be acceptable if a tenderer submits ONLY the ISO 9001 certificate of  
equipment manufacturer? 

A1.3: Please see the answer A1.2 above. 

In case of the tenderer being the manufacturer of equipment: Yes    

In case of the consortium leader being the manufacturer of equipment: Yes  

In case of the subcontractor being the manufacturer of equipment: Yes, provided that the 
principal tenderer has a valid Quality Management System compliant to the ISO 9001-2008 
standard or other equivalent standard. 

Q2: Could you clarify which documents will be acceptable to prove the professional 
qualification of a tenderer as stated in Clause 3) (b) Section 32.1 of the Invitation to 
Tender. 

A2: Please refer to Section 27.2 of the Invitation to Tender. The tenderer is requested to provide 
the information to demonstrate that a tenderer has the following resources to conduct effective 
training: 

− sufficient human resources having relevant qualification and knowledge for 
effective training in operation of the purchased equipment;   
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− sufficient time resources to conduct effective training;  
− technical/technological resources and knowledge;  
− the necessary experience.  

 
This information should describe the proposed human, technical/technological, time resources, the 
necessary experience and knowledge for personnel training (including the list of nominated experts, 
their qualifications, general and specific professional experience relevant to the training course, their 
contribution to the training programme). Data can be presented in any form, at the tenderer’s 
discretion.  

Q3: Could you clarify if the Declaration of compliance in accordance with the Technical 
Regulations on “Legally regulated measuring means”, adopted by the Resolution No. 94 
of the Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine on 13 January 2016, should be supplied? 

A3: Yes. Declaration of compliance needs to be supplied. Please refer to the Corrigendum No.1 in the 
tender documents. 


